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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:24 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Brian Ellrott; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Susan


Boring


Subject: Re: Approach to restoration actions - EnvB or...


Attachments: approach to restoration-monitoring in EnvB vs. Effects vs. IandS--GY.docx


Makes sense. See attached for a few minor track changes.


Let me know when this is good to go, and we'll run it by Susan's magic fingers.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 12:49 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi all,


I passed along an earlier version of this document, see attached for newest version (even if I sent it to you like


yesterday).


I talked through this with Rosalie and another colleague (Nancy Munn), and we came to an agreed approach.


I'd like to talk with you all if helpful, or some of you so that we can all be on the same page!


Adaptive management actions and approach may be related/connected...?


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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